From: Dave Larsen <dlarsen@reiengineering.com>

Sent: Monday, October 16, 2017 11:11 AM
To: Stoltz, Carrie R - DNR

Subject: Moose Junction

Attachments: 6510 GP in Moose Road.pdf

Carrie, as a follow up to our meeting at REI on Friday the 13" REI has prepared the following U&C scope of services for
your consideration.

Intent is to advance 8 Geoprobe soil borings in Moose Road (gravel surface cover) between the Bar and Francine’s
property. Anticipated depth of soil borings is 12 feet and | have also included provisions for temp well installation and
sampling from up to 4 locations. Per our discussion, this work should be scheduled to allow WDNR oversight, either
from you of possibly John Hunt.

Intent of this work is to determine success of previous chemical injection in Moose Road and near MW2 and also to
determine if soil excavation in Moose Road is a feasible alternative for mass removal and subsequent protection of
groundwater at MW?2 and Francine’s potable well. All reporting will be included in previously approved scopes of
services.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Thank you,
David N. Larsen P.G

Hydrogeologist / Professional Geologist

David N. Larsen, P.G.
Hydrogeologist

Dlarsen@REI e Ting.c
AT e arseni@RElengineering.com

ENGINEERING, SURVEYING

4080 N. 20th Avenue Tel: 877-734-1745
Wausau, WI 64401 T15-675-8784

RElIengineering.com Cell: T715-551-3434

Fax: T15-675-4060
L N S

Connect with us : LLIJ [i ﬁ

Confidentiality Notice: This message is intended for the recipient only. If you have received this e-mail in error please disregard.




Usual and Customary Standardized Invoice #22
July 2017 - December 2017

PECFA #: 54830-9999-97 Vendor Name: REI
BRRT's #: 03-16-000301 Invoice #: U&C Total $  5,004.50
Site Name: Moose Junction Lounge Invoice Date: Proposal Date 10-16-17 Variance to U&C Total $ -

Site Address: 13195 S Hwy 35, Dairyland Check #: Grand Total $  5,004.50

TASK DESCRIPTION SERVICES A ARG ACTIVITY REFERENCE CODE DESCRIPTION g QeI UNITS

CODE COST

Waste Disposal Consultant  WDO05 Consultant Coordination Site $ 137.13 1% 137.13
Waste Disposal Commodity WD15 Drill Cuttings Drum $ 108.15 13 108.15
Waste Disposal Commodity WD25 Primary Mob/Demob Site $ 287.70 13 287.70
12 Direct Push Consultant  DPO05 0 - 24 ft bgs W/ Continuous Soil Sampling Ft $ 5.36 9% $ 514.56
12 Direct Push Consultant  DP20 GW Sample Collection Each $ 36.10 $ 144.40
12 Direct Push Consultant  DP25 Temporary Well Installation Each $ 49.90 $ 199.60
12 Direct Push Consultant  DP30 Primary Mob/Demob Site $ 512.10 $ 512.10
12 Direct Push Commodity DP35 0 - 24 ft bgs W/ Continuous Soil Sampling Ft $ 6.93 9% $ 665.28
12 Direct Push Commodity DP60 Borehole Abandonment Ft $ 1.26 9% $ 120.96
12 Direct Push Commodity DP75 Temporary Well Installation Ft $ 5.25 48 $ 252.00
12 Direct Push Commodity DP80 Mob/Demob (Includes decon) Site $ 526.05 13 526.05
15 Misc. Drilling Activities & Supplies MDT21 Drum, 55 gal. DOT steel Each $ 55.13 13 55.13
21 Access Agreements AA05 Access Agreements Property $ 401.94 13 401.94
33 hsﬂgi?r:tlzgf Laboratory Commodity Laboratory (see task 33 total on Lab Schedule) Lab Schedule 20 $ 697.72
36 Change Order Request CORO05 Change Order Request (cost cap exceedance requests) Change Order $ 381.78 13 381.78



Usual and Customary Standardized Invoice #22

July 2017 - December 2017 San
TURAL RESOURCES RR-083A
TOTAL LAB CHARGES $ 697.72 TASK 33 20 $697.72 TASK 24 0% =

MATRIX  REF CODE REIMBURSABLE ANALYTE MAX COST SAMPLES TOTAL MAX COST  SAMPLES TOTAL

AIR Al Benzene SAMPLE $ 44.94 $

AIR A2 BETX SAMPLE $ 49.46 $ -
AIR A3 GRO SAMPLE $ 46.10 $ -
AIR A4 VOC's SAMPLE $ 71.93 $ -

WATER w1 GRO/PVOC SAMPLE $ 29.19 $ -

WATER w2 PVOC SAMPLE $ 26.99 $ -

WATER W3 PVOC + 1,2 DCA SAMPLE $ 43.79 $ -

WATER w4 PVOC + Naphthalene SAMPLE $ 30.35 4 $ 121.40

WATER W5 VOC SAMPLE $ 71.93 $ -

WATER W6 PAH SAMPLE $ 72.98 $ -

WATER W7 Lead SAMPLE $ 12.39 $ -

WATER w8 Cadmium SAMPLE $ 13.55 $ -

WATER W9 Hardness SAMPLE $ 12.39 $ -

WATER W10 BOD, Total SAMPLE $ 23.63 $ -

WATER W11 Nitrate SAMPLE $ 11.24 $ -

WATER W12 Total Kjeldahl SAMPLE $ 20.27 $ -

WATER w13 Ammonia SAMPLE $ 16.91 $ -

WATER W14 Sulfate SAMPLE $ 10.19 $ -

WATER W15 Iron SAMPLE $ 10.19 $ -

WATER W16 Manganese SAMPLE $ 10.19 $ -

WATER W17 Alkalinity SAMPLE $ 10.19 $ -

WATER W18 methane SAMPLE $ 46.10 $ -

WATER w19 Phosphorous SAMPLE $ 18.06 $ -

WATER W20 VOC Method 524.2 SAMPLE $ 176.30 $ -

WATER W21 EDB Method 504 SAMPLE $ 95.45 $ - MAX COST SAMPLES TOTAL
SOILS S1 GRO SAMPLE $ 24.78 $ - $ 24.78 $ -
SOILS S2 DRO SAMPLE $ 30.35 $ - $ 30.35 $ -
SOILS S3 GRO/PVOC SAMPLE $ 28.14 $ - $ 28.14 $ -
SOILS S4 PVOC SAMPLE $ 25.83 $ - $ 25.83 $ -
SOILS S5 PVOC + 1,2 DCA + Naphthalene SAMPLE $ 49.46 $ - $ 49.46 $ -
SOILS S6 PVOC + Naphthalene SAMPLE $ 36.02 16 $ 57632 $ 36.02 $ -
SOILS S7 VOC SAMPLE $ 71.93 $ - $ 71.93 $ -
SOILS S8 SPLP Extraction VOC only SAMPLE $ 50.61 $ - $ 50.61 $ -
SOILS S9 PAH SAMPLE $ 72.98 $ - $ 72.98 $ -
SOILS S10 Lead SAMPLE $ 12.39 $ - $ 12.39 $ -
SOILS S11 Cadmium SAMPLE $ 14.60 $ - TASK 24 TOTAL $ -
SOILS S12 Free Liquid SAMPLE $ 11.24 $ -

SOILS S13 Flash Point SAMPLE $ 25.83 $ -
SOILS S14 Grain Size - dry SAMPLE $ 42,74 $ -
SOILS S15 Grain Size - wet SAMPLE $ 57.33 $ -
SOILS S16 Bulk Density SAMPLE $ 13.55 $ -



MATRIX

REF CODE

REIMBURSABLE ANALYTE

MAX COST SAMPLES TOTAL

MAX COST

SAMPLES

TOTAL

SOILS
SOILS
SOILS
SOILS
SOILS
SOILS
SOILS
SOILS
SOILS
SOILS
SOILS
SOILS
SOILS

LNAPL

S17
S18
S19
S20
S21
S22
S23
S24
S25
S26
S27
S28
S29

LFPSO1

Permeability

Nitrogen as Total Kjeldahl
Nitrogen as Ammonia

% Organic Matter

TOC as NPOC

Soil Moisture Content

Air Filled Porosity

% Total Solids

Field Capacity

TCLP Lead

Cation Exchange (Ca, MG, & K)
TCLP Cadmium

TCLP Benzene

Viscosity + Density

Interfacial tension | (LNAPL/water [dyne/cm])
Interfacial tension Il (LNAPL/air [dyne/cm])
Interfacial tension Ill (water/air) [dyne/cm])

SAMPLE
SAMPLE
SAMPLE
SAMPLE
SAMPLE
SAMPLE
SAMPLE
SAMPLE
SAMPLE
SAMPLE
SAMPLE
SAMPLE
SAMPLE

SAMPLE
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41.58
20.27
16.91
29.19
57.33

6.83
25.83

6.83
28.14
83.16
26.99
83.16
83.16
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'

561.33 $ -

TASK 33 TOTAL $ 697.72
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